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From: Vannessa Nistai [vnistal@aeroturbine.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, November 30, 2010 12:24 PM

To: CarpAddressChange
Subject: AeroTurbine Defense Solutions LLC - M10000004687
To whom it may concern: —

1

in reference 10 AeroTurbine Defense Solutions LLC Document Number M10000004687, a Foreign LLC.
Please be advised the original registrations forms did not include the Suite number in the address. Kindly
include "Suite A" to the address of the Foreign LLC to reflect the following:

AeraTurbine Defense Solutions LLC
2323 NW 82 Avenue

Suite A

Miami, Florida 33122

Should you have any questions regarding the abovementioned, do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,
Vannessa

Vannessa Nistal
Manager of Contracts

AeroTurbine, Inc.
Aviation Sclutions by AerCap Group

2323 NW B2nd Ave

Miami, FL 33122

United States of America

Tall Free: +1 877 747 AERQ
Tel: +1 305 590 2600 Ext. 291
Fax: +1 305 590 2695

Email; vnistal@aeroturbine.com
Nt Ziwww . aeroturbine.com

This communication is intended only for use by the addressee. It may contain confidential or privileged information. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact us immediately and then delete this message from your systermn. You should

not capy, read, disseminate, distribute or otherwise usa this communication or disclose its contents to any other person,
Thank you.
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